FREDERICKSBURG SEWER AND WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING AGENDA
September 15, 2025

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLIANCE

ROLL CALL

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

MEETING MINUTES

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payable
Financial Statement

OFFICE MANAGER’S REPORT
See Office Manager's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OPERATION’S REPORT
See Operation’s Reports action items at www.fswaonline.net

ENGINEER’S REPORT
See Engineer’'s Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
See Solicitor's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee
Building Committee
Personnel Committee
Operations Committee

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

ADJOURNMENT




FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
August 18, 2025

Chairman Dale Bevans called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL

Dale Bevans, Randy Sattazahn, Rick Rudy, Scott Gettle and Tom Demler of the Board were
present. Jeffrey Steckbeck, Eric Gibson, Dustin Keller and Dot Stubblebine were also present. Kevin
Helms was excused from the meeting.

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
Alletta Schadler and Andy Whitehill were in attendance at the Boards request to discuss an
agreement that was written in 1989 regarding water usage at 141 Airport Rd. Fredericksburg, PA.

Executive Session The Board went into executive session at 6:50pm to discuss legal matters. The
Board reconvened into public session at 7:12pm.

MEETING MINUTES

Mr. Sattazahn made a motion to accept the meeting minutes for the July 21, 2025 meeting.

Mr. Bevans seconded the motion and the meeting minutes were accepted by the Board without
objection.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payables - The payables for July 21, 2025 through August 15, 2025 were presented to the
Board for approval to be paid in the amount of $154,377.70 from the Sewer Fund and $236,357.52
from the Water Fund. Mr. Rudy made a motion to pay the bills as presented in the payables report.
Mr. Demler seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Financial Statement — The financial statement was presented to the Board for approval. Mr. Bevans
made a motion to accept the financial statement with correction. The report correction is the date and
it should read July 21, 2025 through August 15, 2025, pending audit. Mr. Gettle seconded the motion
and the Board voted for the acceptance of the financial statement with correction, pending audit.

OFFICE REPORT

Mr. Bevans made a motion to purchase the preventive service agreement from GF Bowman in the
amount of $1,370.60 for the two commercial gas boilers, ductless split system with 1 extra air handler
and one indirect water heater. 2 visits per year. Mr. Sattazahn seconded the motion and the Board
voted in favor of the motion.

Mr. Bevans made a motion to approve the issuance of the permits for Bell and Evans Realty I, LLC
Transportation Center located at 109 Fredericksburg Rd, Fredericksburg PA with the following
conditions: Water Meter Pit note is added on the utility plan sheet, The FSWA fire suppression/sprin-
kler system application is submitted and approved, the master water and sewer capacity agreement
is amended and all tapping fees and escrow funds are received. Mr. Sattazahn seconded the motion
and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Mr. Gettle made a motion to approve a three-year contract with an electric supplier. Dale Bevans
seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.



OPERATION’S REPORT
A valve actuator circuit board for the #4 UV failed. A replacement was purchased for $1,975 from
Geiger Pump/MLK Inc and installed. The new board failed and will be replaced at no charge.

The 36 UV bulbs were received with one bulb needing to be replaced.
Rehabilitation of the West Tank continues. The painting of the inside has been completed.

ENGINEER’S REPORT

The proposed water and sewer connections from Bell and Evans Realty I, LLC, Transportation
Center located at 109 Fredericksburg Rd, Fredericksburg PA have been reviewed by the Authority’s
engineer.

Submitted to DEP the responses to the first round of comments from DEP and are now
expecting a second, less extensive, comment letter regarding the water filtration plant. No response
has been received to date.

Work continues for the PennVest funding application. It is the intent to submit by the October 29,
2025 deadline. Various items have been forwarded to the Solicitor for legal review and handling.

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
Reviewing the agreement regarding water usage at 141 Airport Rd. Fredericksburg PA.

Working with the engineer on the Master Water and Sewer agreement will Bell & Evans.

OLD BUSINESS
None.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Budget Committee — None
Building Committee — None
Operations Committee — Green sand filtration plant tour on July 22, 2025 was very
informative.
Personnel Committee — None

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
Mr. Bevans thanked the Board for their involvement with the FSWA.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Demler made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Bevans seconded the motion and the Board
voted in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 7:52 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Dot Stubblebine
Secretary/Treasurer



¥ jo | abed

zz18

Ly'05- sel|ddng JBUI0 - 522 8t pioo uoisuaixa 06 ‘die} en|g ‘sinsesw adey Gz $202/42/30 €ESLYS) g

oL L- sal|ddng 1BUl0 - $ZT 8YY 1s0d N ¥ 'UZ 9§ POOM 15 Ud P/L-1X8 $20Z/61/80 ZL097S) IIE:]

[£3-3 s91|ddng Jaul0 - GZZ'8hy abent paiiy pinbl ,z/1-Z 1Sd 5202181180 PL8SPSL

8201 sa||ddng J8ul0 - GZZ 8rY P02 sebieyo o) suoyd! soe|q $20zi8LIS0 098551 ng
LNNODOV ONIMOIHD ¥ILYM NOLINS - 90°001 Aiddng By umolsauor  §z02/8Z/80 20s8 302UD- Juid g

0£'689

0€'689- WIEW B SHBASY-ONIGHNE 'dH0D - 61 8FF 3Z0Z-Wsealby SouBUSIUIEY [BISISUWILIOD |2Mmausy $202120/80 y0Z509Z4+2 jit:|
ANNODOV ONDOIHD HILYM NOLNH - 907001 Ul uBWMOG D §Z02/82/80 1088 %0940~ Jwd g

09'L21-

0904~ indwod-leday g Julep dinb3 sdQ - 1LZ'8py oU] 2GopY

00'LLL- sallddng 200 - LLZ'8PY abejsod $202/80/80 051501200 IE:]
LNNODOY ONINOIHO HILVM NOLIN - 90°001 esipqueg uoyind  GZ0Z/8Z/80 00e8 328y~ Juid g

0091~

00791~ YYH 1ewsq - €51 '8vy JuBWasINquiisy [Blueg 5202/92/80 12003 ng
ANNODIV ONIMOTHD HILVYM NOLTNA - 90°001 Jafey usng  §202/82/80 6628 #o8UD- Jud [itg

7604

1p'ge- asuadxg wiopun - yZZ'ary suojun $202/52/80 yrBeo68L g

Ly'se- asuadx3 wiopuN - yZZ 8Yt sulopun $202/81180 9BEYSE8L k]
AINNODOY ONIMOIHD HILYM NOLINS - 90°001 Aiddng usuiq g wauojiun Aesdwea  $202/82/80 8628 %93yD- Juid it

1z'122

lziee auoUd g 18U SUOHRISAQ - ZZE BiY SZIYLIBO-GT/LLIBO S20Z/ZH80 £261L£00 g
LNNODOV ONINOIHD HILVM NOLINS - 90°001 ISEOWOD  §202/82/80 1628 H93UD- wd 1ig

S6've-

S6'vT- salddng Jeyi0 - GZZ'8rt HYS HOA Z1 duosiomod $20T/BLIS0 9zZeVL IE!
LNNODJV ONIMOIHD HIALYM NOLINS - 90°004 ouj ‘esnoyaiep eneg  GZ0Z/8Z/80 9628 32940 Jwid g

0£Zt-

0£'Z4- asea wawdinb3 - €1L.2'8vy STISLIB0-ST/94180 $202/Z1/80 €709V ng
ANNODIY ONINOTHO YILVM NOLTINA - 90°001 02000  §202/81L/80 §628 3o2ug- Jwd g

B'6YS'e

$9°9¢L wijesH - 161 '8y JloJAed Joy spuny JO JBJSUBJ} PIODBS Of

181 pung ON VYW - S9L°L8Y JloJAed o} spuny JO Jaysuel) PIODSI 0L

PE 18- SJEdIPaN - £91°18F Jl0JAed 103 SpUNY JO JBJSURY) DIOD3) Of

60'9.8- Bol4 - LOL'I8Y J|oJAed Joj Spuny JO JajSuUBJ) Plodas O]

89ZLL'S HEIS - SSUBIES - ¥L '8Py jj0iAed 10) Spuny JO JBJSUB PIODBI Of

00804~ SI0I0BIIQ JO pieCg - SAUBIRS - ZL'ShY 1josAed o) spuny Jo JajsuRs PI0D8I OF
LNAODOV ONIMOIHD YILYM NOLINA - 90°001 liosAed Joj spuny jo Jojsues} piodsas o §202/20/60 zzel [ewINof [R43URS

£8'0eV'S

YOGEL WesH - LGL 8bY ffosAed 40§ SPUN; 4O JBjSURY PIODBI O]

98'L- pung ON YYNd - 9L LeY ffosAed 10} SPUNy 1O JBISUBL PIODBI OL

Y068~ asedpsiy - €91 L8y H1oJAed 1o} spunj Jo Jajsues; pi0dad O

12°08¢E- Be0l4 - LGL'LBY lio1Aed 104 SpUN; JO JBISUBY PIODSI O

98'Ge0'o Helg - sauees  plgpy __o._>mQ J0J SpuUNy JO Jd4suel; pjodai O
ANNODOV HNIMOTHD YILVYM NOLTINA - 90°00L lolfed to4 Spuny jo Jajsuel) prodas 0f $202/84/80 1z6l [ewinof [2Jauss

junowy pied UNoI2Y owan aweN a1eq wnn adAy

S20Z ‘S1 1aquisrdag ybnouys g1 3snbny
sBunas 104 - pund J9JeAA [1B}2Q Y294
pun4 J9lepp - AIoyiny I3Jepl puk Jamag Bingsyouapal4

WLOL

WIOL

IVLOL

WioL

IvLO0L

V101

Wiol

IYLOL

IvLOL

WIi0oL

GT/LLI60
Wd €22



¥ J0 2 abed

£6°L WLOL
186 saddng U0 - 622 bt %00|qsed S20Z/20/60 LprELGL wa
90z sellddng JeulQ - 522 8vY speiq JaLuiL) ‘sulf JauswL 5202142180 L/08L191
LNNOJOV ONINOIHD ¥ILYM NOLINS - 80°001 O “JempleH OuOr  §ZOZ/LLIE0 sieg %o3U0- Jud lI1g
S0'6ZL- VLOL
S0'6.- YHH [Blaq - €51 8ty swesNquiay felusq $20TIr0/60 1L2003x
00°05- VdH (221PaIN - 261 '8hY WwawaesInguiay 1BoIpa $202/92/80 80£10¥208
1NNOOOV SNIMOIHD YILYM NOLTN - 90°004 Jsley uBSNG  §Z0Z/LLI60 1483 320YD- g g
89'101L- WVLOL
89101 sal|ddng Jayl0 - SZZ 8y JaputiAd Jie- 159 | 0JPAH $T0T/8ZIA0 8S/LLLE na
ANNODOV ONIMOIHD HILYM NOLINS - 90°00L saiddng ¢ Jojes leald §Z02/L1/60 £1€8 #23UQ- ud g
9z 1L WLOL
09'ge- 9suadx3 wUopUN - YZZ'8bY swoyun 6202120160 8906/68+ e
99'6e- asuadx3 WuopuN - vEZ'8rY swJopun $202/120/60 97211681 e
LNNOD3V ONIMOIHD HILYM NOLIN - 90°00L Ajddng uaur g uuoyun Aesdweg  $202/LL/60 zies %o9UD- uWid 118
0528~ WLOL
05 28" S0UBUBIUIEI B LBASY SIIIUBA - LEE BYY WD 10} 81 S202/61/80 SZ/€5 g
LNNODOY ONIMOIHD HALYM NOL TN - 90°001 ‘ouj ‘abesed) pieyory 'I'G §Z0Z/LLI60 11eg }98U0- Jwid tig
YL OLP'OLL- W10L
YL OLP'OLL- YILYM Q3SVHOUNd - £2°8YY S2ITeIB0-SEIElLO0 $202/10/60 ¥555901 IEE]
ANNODOV ONIMOFHO ¥ILYM NOLIN - 90°004 Ajuoyany uouega jo AND  §202/LLI60 oLes 399UD- Jwid g
64801 WLOL
6664 saiddng JBWIO - 57T BV UNg sag |euoissajold $202/20/680 dLABdOdOETIL
zg'eb- sal|ddng JoYQ - 22 8p Y 8|1} JUBWIPRS UOIIW § Uoogenby $202/92/80 INYdPYHINLAALL
26'6€- sa1ddng JaUIO - GZZ'BbY 11| 'PIEIG YoM JBPIOS "I UONE}S 0t Buiap|os Jie 1oy 620210280 HOLODMMAALSL
LNNODIDY SNINOIHD ¥ILYM NOLING - 80°001 sadpuag [ended uozewy  SZOZ/LL/60 60€8 %03yo- JWid 1118
10681 WVLOL
LOBEL- 801A1BS BUOUd 3|IG0N Suolesad( - 0ZE 8t SZIZTIB0-ETIL0 $202122/80 125€691219 g
LNNODOV SNIMOIHOD HALYM NOLTNA - 90°00% SSI[OMM UOZHBA  §Z0Z/C0/60 80¢8 329YD- Juid titg
62'68L- V101
62'681- BUOUd ® 12UIBIE LIWPY - LZE'8YY SZIYEIB0-GTISTIBO SZ02/8L/80 SS04E00 Ing
ANNOOTY ONIMOIHD HILYM NOLINS - 90°00L ISBOWOD  §Z02/82/80 208 #93Y3- Jwd Hig
YE'ELS 101
YE'ELS s|ediway) - 1228y Jisbeay apunol uoeH SZ0Z/Z1Li80 808F6L00ANI
LNNODOV SNINOIHD ¥3LYM NOLINS - 90°00L joog eMig VSN $Z0Z/8Z/80 908 39240~ Juwid g
£p'6L- Wi0L
£rSL- 20I30-€LE 080 LOL O0L - £9€'8FY STISLISO-STILLILO S20ZISLIS0 9/£9L6E00205 JHE]
LNNODOV ONIMOIHD HILYM NOLINS - 907001 $202/82/80 soes 309UD- Juid g
65 vt W10L
65 v saiddng Jaui0 - 6ZZ'8bY UNPUOD WhUIWAIR /g S202/80/80 L00'8L95088 e
LNNOODY SNIMOIHD HILYM NOL N - 90°00L 02524 J2[PRRUDS  S20Z/8Z/80 $0£8 #oauo- g JIig
£LT1- 1oL
£2°24- saiddng JoUl0 - §2Z'8YY 21d, b/ LX, b/ L BMA WBAS 5202161180 Lip16091 ing
ANNOSOY ONINOIHOD YILYM NOL TN - 90'00L 071 ‘siempley ouor  §202/82/80 £0€8 #o9yD- Jwid g
unowyy pted uNno22Y ouway ateN ajeq wnj adAy
§202 ‘S} Jaquiaydag ybnouyy g ysnbny
wm:_uwms_ 104 - pund I9)epA |le}ad 1o9y)d
pund i91epp - AlJoyiny J3JBAA PUE Jamag Bungs)ouapaly msﬂphww



¥ jo ¢ abed

WLOL

Tviol

WIOoL

WLOL

WiOL

WLOoL

W1i0L

IVLOL

WLIOL

Vi0L

Wi0L

B59E8'L- T HOM-LZ6 ¥EY LLO O0L - S9E 8PP $2/22T1.0-S2Iv2ig0 5202/82/.0 ZSYBELOVESE JHE]
LNNOOOV ONIMOIHD YILYM NOLTINS - 907001 P32 §202/9Z/80 143 #08YD- wd |iig

£8'925-

£€8'925- G HOM-LE0 $EV £10 00} - €9E'8YY §2/2T/L0-STIPTI90 ST0T/8IL0 £SYBELOYESH g
1NNODIV ONIMIFHD ¥ILYM NOLINS - 90°00L P3N §202/9Z/80 143 32943~ Jwid {119

9942

99'L2T- BUUODJBIU| Y0D-96€E OEY £L0 00} - 89E 8YY STIVTILO-STIETI0 §202/5T/L0 CLEBST/TRSE ng
INNODOV ONIMOTHD ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90°00L pP3IeN  $202/2Z/80 143 39940 Juid g

05°0€-

05°0¢- WneA uoibe-/86 616 L60 00L - Z9E'8hY SZILZIL0-STIETIS0 $202/521L0 68185095856 ng
ANNODOV ONIMOTHD HILYM NOLINS - 90004 PN §202/22/80 143 %00yD- Jud II'g

68'LET L

68 LET'L- S IBM-PBL PEY £10 001 - ¥IE 8Py SZILZIBO-€ZIL0 6202182140 668£2806856 g
LINNODDY ONIMOIHO ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90001 PIIBIN STOZ/LLI6O £2¢8 #8UD- Jd {ig

£5'vZ-

£5've- aBeie9-6£€ 080 LOL 00L - 99€'8YY S/ ZIBO-EZILO 5202/42/80 8Y.y0109656 ng
INNODOV ONINOTHOD HILYM NOLINA - 90°001 P31 5202/L1i60 zzes %93y~ Juid g

4

¥ 8EP~ suonesedQ-juswdinby - pSZ'8rY Jreday @ABA iid 1819 uoueqa G20Z/6Z/80 0vZ0906€EY k]
LNNOJOV ONINOIHD HILYM NOLINS - 96001 VSN OVA  SZOZ/LLI60 1ze8 %9940~ wid Iiig

15°682' L~

15'682'}- sledwsyd - L2 8ry J0lY2INDI| %G °ZL 0dAH pog 5202/61/80 80109Z€S e
LNNOOOV ONINOTHD ¥ILYM NOLINS - 90004 VSN suonn|og JeAaufl  SZOZ/LL/EO 0ze8 #$oays- Juid g

00'tSe-

00¥5€- sa|dwes deT - 222 8vy SZ0T I8nbny $202/4£/80 6v51052d e
LNNOJOY ONDIOFHD ¥ILVM NOLINS - 96004 sqe Buysay uequingng  GZoZ/LL/60 6L£8 #oaYd- Jwd Ing

00's¢e-

00's€- suonesadQ-SAS PRIORIUOYD - £GT 8V G20z Isnbny $202/L2/80 pZLLS g
ANNODOY ONIMOIHO HILYM NOLINA - 907001 |eAoway asnyay uyezeyes  SZOZ/LL/6O 818 329D~ Jwid g

[ %o

000t ndwo-leday g e dinb3 sdO - v1Z'8py  SZ0T Joqwsides 198)04d B 18A008IG BUQIBURUSS

00°0t~ Jeday g juei 'dinb3g 00 - ZLZ' 8PP GTOZ Jequaideg 109j0id @ 18A00SIQ BUQIBURUSS §202/10/60 S9ESY ing

88T indwod-lleday B e dinb3 sdo - viz'ery SZ0T Jequieides GOE 2O YOSODIN

8°\2- Jreday g juien ‘dinb3 8d0 - ZLZ 8Py SZ0T Jaquwisides GOE SO0 HOSOINN $202/10/60 POESY g

670 indwod-sieday B e dinb3 sdo - ¥12'8ry $20Z 1snBny dryoeg alSYO AluluoW

8v'0v- Jreday B Jute "dinb3 20 - ZLZ'8YY $Z0z 1snbny drxoeg alsPO AlLpuopy $Z0Z/10/60 195y L]

00’9 Indwo)-seday 2 e dinb3 sdQ - L2 8PY 3202 1oquisides Buluiel] ssauasemy AJNoagI8gqiD

Q09 Jeday g ey 'dinb3 830 - Z1Z 8y 50T Jequisides Bulutes | ssauaiemy Alnosgiaghd S2OT/L0I60 99ESP ]

0526~ Indwo)-iedsy g juley dinb3z sdo - pLZ gy G20z Jaquiaidag Woddng snooquowwe)

0S'26 Jleday g e ‘dinb3 @010 - ZLZ'8h $20Z Jequeidag poddng snoojuolLo) §202/10/80 £9ESY
ANNODOV ONIMOIHD HILYM NOLINA - 90°004 -oul ‘ABojouyda] anjosuod  STOZ/LEE0 1e8 #99Y3- wd 1119

0585~

0585~ B040-E 1€ 080 LOL 001 - LOEBYY GZILZIBO-EZIL0 §202/42I80 8v.¥0L09656 g
AINNODOV ONINOIHD HILYM NOLINS - 90°00L PN S§Z0Z/LLIE0 oteg 39049~ Jwd g

junowy pied Junoosay oway aweN ajeq wnN adAL

$20Z ‘Sl Joquardag ybnouyy g 3snbny

sBuijaoy 104 - pund JajepA j1e3aa N29Yyo

pung Jajep - fioyiny Jsjep pue samasg Bingsyouapald

S¢/LLIB0
Wd €22



¥ Jo y abegd

BLUYSEL  EoL

LTSL0'6- sasuadx3z

175154 1% J191ep\ paseydand
LL7086CT- lloAed

65'9€8'4-

junowy pred

JUNODIIY

owa aweN

$20Z ‘s) Jaquisydes ybnoiys gL 3snbny
sBuijesy 104 - pun4y J18jeM\ (1812 H23YD
pun4 191 - Qjoyiny Jajepn pue Jomasg Bungsyouapald

ajeq

wnN

adA

Wi0L

§¢/11I60
Wd €22



} sheg

Ly'Ge- asuadx3 UUoUN - $2Z'62F suuojun S202/81/80 96£96681 ng
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°001 LGL0Pay Addng usui g uuoyun Assdwaq §202/82/80 Svie 323yD- 3ud g

8G9t~

og'e8l- SUOYd B ISUIRJU} UILIPY - YZE6CY GZ/¥2/60-GZ/52/80 G202/81/80 §501€00

824122 3uoUd @ LB suonesedQ - 6ZE6Zh G2/91/60-SZ/L1/8 §202/21/80 £261£00 I
ONIMOTHI HIMIS NOLINL - 90001 iseowo) §202/82/80 yrie o8YD-ud (g

osvie-

G6'68Z- peoy ajqasn/auen YAMS - 982 62 Z9 00G L 0id 92Uj0 S,uoLO §202/02/80 zeerl g

S6'vZ- sai|ddng Jaul0 - 6ZZ'6Z¥ HY G HOA Z1 dluosiamod §202/8L/80 ozeyl g
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTINS - 90°001 asnoyaiep Janeg 5202/82/80 b4 1] 323YD- yud g

S9'6¥Y-

€8'v22- peoy 3|ge.0/euUeT VMSS - 982°62Y 2qo.d [edllid L0107 Joj ded juawade|del

28'v2Z- dLMM AB)IBA S0IUOW - /8Z'62% 3qo.d [edtfidw LOLOQT Joy ded Juawaoe|dal §202/%0/80 L9¥88/00AN! g
ONIMOIHD ¥3IM3S NOLTINS - 90°001 joogq snig vsn SZ0Z/81/80 vie 308yD-jwud 11'g

00oce'e-

00°0€€'e- S[edNwdud - 12262y 186-10 1ed4-njjod GZ0Z/eL/80 GG0S2L g
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 807001 U ‘Ysa-n|iod §202/81/80 3434 Ho9Yo-wd ritg

62'CL-

6z'zL- asea Juswdinb3 - £17°'6Z% GZ/GLI6-GT/9LI8 GZ0C/ZLI80 £V909P g
ONIMOIHD Y3IM3S NOLTNS - 90°001 o0aso(Q 520Z/81/80 ovLe 322yD-jwd g

PS'Gre LG

0 LE6°SH- 98E1LL UBOT Ad JS lediduud - €1°2.F GZOT Jaqua)dag- 98e L/ LBOT ISOAULRY PIodal 0f

05°809' | L- 98E€1L UBOT Ad IS ISAIBM] - €1° LY GTOT 'Joquisideg- ggeL . UROT ISBALUSG PIoDa) 0]
ONIMOIHO HIMIS NOLINS - 90°001 202 “1aquisideg- 98¢ L. UBOT ISBAUUR PIOY2) OL §202/%0/60 18€S eudnof* jeJauas

88 L¥S'GL-

81'9GL°L- 6LLLT UBOTT Ad AN 15219 - L0 LLY 1oquBldas BLLL2# Ad AN UBWARG UEO| P1003s O

01’68’ 6124T UBOT Ad AN 12diDULY - L0'Z.LY BqUISIdas BL2/Z# Ad AIN JuswAed ueo} piodss o)
ONIMOIHO HIMIS NOLINS - 90°001 'quandas 61.LL2# Ad AW JuswAed ueo| piosai o) §202/20/60 8.¢5 |eunor [eJauagy

L8€LG'9-

al. YIBaH - LSL'6Zh l10sAed 10§ SPUN} JO JAJSUERL} PIODDI O

98'L- pund4 9N vvINd - G9L°L8Y lioJAed Joj spunj Jo Jajsued) piodal 0|

S6°/8- UBOIPSIN - £9L°LSY l1oJAed 10} SpUn) JO JOJSUBL} PI093) O

60°9.¢8- B2l - 19118y liosAed Joj spuny JO JajsuR) pIod3s Of

§6'9L0'9- JHEIS - saueles - vL'6ZF lfo1Aed 1oy Spuny JO J3jSuUel) PI093l O

00'801- SI0)034( JO pieog - SALeIES - Z1L'6Zh {101Aed 10§ SpUN JO JBJSUBS PI0IDI Of
ONIMOIHD ¥3IM3IS NOLTINA - 80°00L 1101Aed 10§ Spuny JO 48jSUBH PIOIBS O] §202Z/20/60 £625 {euinof jeJjauag

09'€6.'9~

»9'9€L YileaH - LSL'62h ([0JAed 10§ SpUNY JO JBJSURL} PIODDI O

98'L- pung ON YVWd - S9L'i8Y llosAed Jo} SPUN JO J9JSUEL PI0DBI OL

£0'68- URDIPAN - £9L°L8Y li0iAed Joj Spunj JO BJSUBL PIODRI O]

24°08¢- eold - L9L L8P lloAed 105 SpuNy JO JajsuUBy PJOSAL O

£9'8GH'9- HeIS - SOUBeS - $1'6ZY licJAed Joy spuny JO 13jSuUBl) PO Of
ONIMOIHD ¥3M3IS NOLINS - 90°00L l1o4Aed 104 SpUNY JO JaysUeI) P10DBI O SZ0Z/81/80 2625 |eunor jeJauan

junowy pied JUNo2oY oway awen aeq wnN adAy

20T ‘ST Jaquia1rdas y3nouyl gT 1snsny
BunsaN 104 - pund Jamas |1B13Qg Fo3YD
pung 1amas - AJIoYyIny JS1BAN pUe 13mas Singsyoliapald

WLOL

IVi0L

wioL

wvioL

V10L

wvioL

ViOL

viOL

WLOL

ST/LLIBO
Wd 202



Z abed

ogvie
00°0Z-
00'901-
£8'8t-
166¢-

80'6EL-
80'6¢gt-

09'vi-
09'vy-

oLlge-
oL'Lge-

£v'Sl-

€v'Gl-

GT'GolL-
T
00'69-

[2AR8 N
81'0g-
StLL-
L0
28'8-

0€'689-

0€'689-

SO'¥vS'Z-

00°LLL-
Ob'Ly-
6504~
9€'66€'C-

00'v9L-
00'v91-

¥6'0L-

Ly'Ge-

ONIMOIHD HIMIS NOLTINS

saddng a0 -

uonels dwnd siiH peyaty -
salddng JayiQ -

sayddng Jay0 -

ONIMOIHD YIM3S NOLINA

aoIAIBG BuoYd IO suonesado -
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3IS NOLINS

sayddng JauQ -
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIAS NOLTINA

sfevIayy -
ONIMIIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINS

AMPYO€1E 080 10L 004 -
ONIMOIHD ¥aIM3S NOLTINS

sabiey) Jamag -
dNVIBS I8 -
ONIMOIHD ¥IM3IS NOLTINS

saj|ddng JoQ -
sayddng Joyi0 -
sayddng Jayio -
salddng Jay1Q -
ONIMOIHD HIMIAS NOLTINS

JUBN B JBdoY-ONIATING 'd¥OD
ONIMIIHO ¥3IM3S NOLTINd

sayiddng aou)Q -
suonesadQ-sanddng -
indwo-sieday g juiey dinb3g sdo -
peoy 8jgai9/eueT YMSH -
ONIMO3HD HIM3IsS NOLTNA

ViH fewsq -
ONIOIHD ¥IM3S NOLINA

asuadx3 wuoyuf -

- 90°00L

geeeey
£82'6Z%
jer4ATAS

}NS 999 {BUOISSJ0Id
%0Bd € SUORN|OS UoHeIqeD Jayng Hd
B}y JUBWIPAS UOLOIL G pogenby

SZZ'6Z bI| ‘plRIq Yowm JSp|os 1y uoels Lol Buuspios e joy

- 80°00L

oze'eey
< 90°00L

seeecy
- 90001

Lezeey
- 890°00¢

99¢€'62F
- 90001

SThvoe
9ZL'v9e
-90°004

§ze6zy
§zz'62y
seeey
seeezy
- 90001

-6lL'6Zy
- 90°001

Lieezy
16Z'6er
vizezy
98z'62v
- 90°004

£sleey
-90°001

vzeey

G2/22/807€2/L0
10000-09€2002¥S

}INpUod Wnuiwne ,y/g

abeay ajeydsoyd ¢ JOASOUd UOBH

§2/S1/80-GZ/L1/LO

auolbeas 0£09#
2uolBeds 009

pJO2 UOISUSIXa 06 ‘dJey anig ‘Jaunseaw ade) gz

150d 1, ‘UZ 9S POOM I Ud p/L-1X8
pio2 Jabieys 01 suoyd! soeig

abenb payly pnby .2/1-Z 1Sd 002

9207 WUsWaaIBy a0BUSIUIEN {BIDISWILIOTD [BMBUSY

sbejsod

qing AN winyas 03 abejsod

dul aqopy

dUIo9|3] JSpIduUdS a4A

uswasInquisy [elusg

SuuoHUn

$70T ‘ST 42qw21das ygnoayl 8T isndny
Suiea 104 - pund Jamas j1e13d Y23y
pun4 1amas - AJLIOYINY J91eAA PUB JaM3S Singsyduapald

}seswod

S90IAIaG [endeD uozewy

SSBJAIIM UOZLBA

uonNqLISI] 03SIA J3|paeyIS

joogd an|g vsn

oul saninn 19N

diysumoy eiejems

Alddng By umoysauofp

*OUj UBWIMOY “5'D

BSIA Yueg uoljng

13)19) unsng

§202/11/60

§202/20/60
§202/.2/80
§202/92/80
§202/0Z/380
§202/1L1/60

§20z/22/80
§202/€0/60

§202/80/80
§202/82/80

§20z/e 80
§202/82/80

§202/51/80
§202/82/80

§202/22/80
§202/82/80

§202/L2/80
G202/61/80
S20z/81/80
G202/81/80
§202/82/80

§202/L0/80
$202/82/80

§202/80/80
§202/82/80

$202/92/80
§202/82/80

§202/52/80

9516

dlA8d0de61E
MNFLAPTIGUNI L
WHdYPHWLAALL
HAOL9DMMANLGL
SS16

LLGE681218
1413

100'819.508S
€516

LZ996L00AN!
(414

9.€916€0020S
1516

2ee9l
0516

€EGLPSL
2L08¥SL
098sv5L
v.85vGL

6vi6

$02509212
8yié

051501200
vié

120034
e

rr6eeo6s|

A28YD- Jud g

g
g
g
ng
A23YD-JuWd fitg

g
323YD-ud iig

ng
}02yd-ud g

g
¥I9YD- Jud 1118

g
A23YD- ud [iig

mg
323yD- Jud Iitg

g
=]
ng
ng
3}23YD- jud g

ng
323y~ 3ud [itg

ng
X28UD- yud liig

g
}0aud-ud li'g

Ti0L

Wi0L

IOl

WVIOL

wvioL

IVLOL

VLol

vioL

vioL

V1oL

IVLOL

SZ/Li/60
Wd 20:2



¢ abegd

004862

00'¥86'Z-

oo'ge-

00'Ge-

08'8¢-

08'8Z-

£L'10v-

000~
00°0%-
8'ke-
88'le-
6v'0b-
6v'0b-
00'9-

00'9-

05°26-
0g°26-

0585~

0585~

00'¥¥S°L-

00 PG~

G6'L-

88'G-
L0

S0'62L-

s0'6L-
00°0s-

XAV

09'ge-
19'Ge-

0528~

05°L¢g-

ogesl-

0e'68i-

sojdwes gqe - zzz'6eh
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINd - 90°00L

eqIed ‘UIINYI-OAS PIRIUOY - ZGZ BZY
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTN - 907001

solddng JouI0 - 62Z'6ZY
ONIMOIHD ¥IAMIS NOLTINA - 907001

ndwo)-ieday P ey dinb3 sdo - p1LZ'6ZP

Jreday B e uswdinb3y @00 - ZLZ 628

ndwog-iedsy % e dinb3 sdo - v1Z'6Z8

Jieday 9 JUiBI 1uBWIAINDT 8OO - ZLZ 62k

indwod-ueday @ e dinb3 sdo - ¥LZ'62h

Jieday g e Juswdinb3 s0W0 - Z1Z'6ZH

indwon-edey @ e dinb3 sdo - ¥12'627

Jedoy @ JIB Juawdinbl 800 - ZLZ'6CH

indwod-seday 2 Juep dinb3 sdo - vLZ62ZY

Jleday g ey uawdinbz 800 - Z1Z'6ZY
ONIMIIHD ¥IM3IS NOLINS - 90°001

aduo-gLe 080 LOL Q0L - 99E°62Y
ONIMOIHD ¥3aM3IS NOLINd - 90°00L

uoge)s dwind SiliH PeYdKY - €82 6Z¢
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINd - 90°004

saddng JaW0 - SZZ' 62
salddng JaWi0 - ST 62V
ONIMOIHD YIMIS NOLTINA - 90°001

YH [B)ag - €51°62Y
YYH [BJIPaN - 2L 62y
ONIMIIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 907001

ssuadx3y uwoun - ¥z 62
osuadx3 ULIOHUN - $ZT 6ZY

ONIDIHD J3IMIS NOLTING - 907001

aoueUAUIB B Heday SAOAA - LEE BZF
ONIMOIHD ¥IM3IS NOLINA - 90°00L

3UdlUd B 1SS UIWLIPY - ¥ZE6ZY

6202 1snbny

G20z 1snbny

adid Jms wem |[eosp

GZ0Z J1aqwa)dag 103]01d 9 JOA0DSIJ BUQUNURS
6202 Jaquwiaidas 103)0.d @ JOA0ISI(] UQIRUNUSS

$Z0Z Jequisidag GOE @00 HOSOIN
620Z J2quia}dag-goe 920 HOSOIIN
6202 ysnbny -dmyoeq aysyo Atpuopy
620z snBny-dnyoeq alsyO AlUuon
Buluies | sssualemy Qunoag Jaghn

Bujuiel | sssualiemy Qunoag JaghD
§Z0Z saquildag poddng snoououiuiod)
GZ0Z Joqwivldag yoddng snoo4uowiwo?)

S2/L2/80-€2/L0

JogeT puE JBoAU0D Il QY B AIqUBssY Yed-pieng

Ao0|qisad
9pe|q JOWLL)/BUHBWIILY

JuswasINquiey [euag

JusWasINQUIRY [edIpaJ

suuogun
swIoHun

LSLopai

OWD o3 aun

€Z61£00 100V 0} paldde pyi6# %o

GZ0Z ‘ST 42qwiaidas ydnouyl 81 1sndny
Bunaan 104 - pund Jamas {1e3aq 393y

sqe bupsal ueqingng

[eAOWAY 8SNJaY UYeZEYIRS

13)eMpIB||Od

ouj ‘AGojouysa] aajosjulod

P31

ou| ‘sajelvossy addey

alempled ouor

43|93 unsng

Aiddng usur 3 wiopun Aasdwaq

*au| ‘abesen pieysiy “F'd

pun4 Jamas - AJIoUINY 4218 PUR J19M3S SINgSyII4apaLd

§202/1£/80
SZ0Z/Li/e0

§20Z/L2/80
§202/1i/60

¥20Z/LLZL

§202/11160

§20z/10/60

§202/10/60

§202/10/60

G20z/10/60

§202/10/60
§202/L1/60

G20Z/L2/80
S20Z/LL/60

§202¢/22/380
S20Z/1LL160

§202/20/60
§202/L2/80
§202/LL60

§202/%0/60
§202/92/80
§202/L1i60

§202/80/60

§202/20/60

G¢0z/LL/60

§202/61/80
§202/11/60

G202/2L/80

6v31062d
9916

PeLLS
S9i6

L-868E90MM

v9i6

GOESY

YOESY

L9eGY

99esh

£9E5Y
€916

8v.¥0109656
29L6

N-265-GC
313

LIvYELSL
LiogLiStE
0sl6

12003
80€10¥208
6516

8906.68!
9./1.68L

8516

G2Lles
1516

SG01€00

g
A28YH- jwid (19

g
3¥23YD-ud [itg

g
3dayd-ud iig

g

323y 3wd liig

g
329y jwd Hrg

g
¥d2aYd-ud g

$I9YQ-ud liig

ng
329yQ-iwd I'g

VLOL

WVi0oL

wvioL

VL0L

WIOL

IvioL

viol

IVLOL

viOoL

viOoL

vi0L

SZ/tLi60
Wd 20:2



06°€£0°0Z1-
L0°6L9°€E-
TV LBO'EL-
TV LOE'ET-

92'961-
92’961~

oo0'e-
00'¢-

0€991-
0€"99v-

£9'vZ-

£9've-

€L2G-
€25

00°650'6~
00°550°6~

16'288'C"

16'288'C"

65°G0¢-

65602

YSve-

1A

€916.'G~
€9°16L'"

[2ACTAN

cL9gL-

L¥'e9e-
12'G6-
92'89-
vL0gL-
92'69-

violL

sasuadx3y
sjusawied ueo

||104Aed

d SlitH PJBUIRY-6G6 6EY L10 001 - €9€'62Y
ONIMOIHD WamM3IS NOLINd - 90°001

Sd WA 8IT-/89 LZ¥ 090 001 - S9E6ZY
ONIMIIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 807001

Sd Ue "3-22Z 90% L10 00l - 29€°62Y
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLINA - 90°001L

weld pi0-02Z L0y 210 00L - L9E'62Y
ONDIOIHD HIMIS NOLTNS - 907001

Sd P aiepyoI-geE 265 L10 00) - YOE62Y
ONIMOIHD HIMES NOLTNA - 90°001

JdLIMM-9E9 0L 00L 001 - 69E°62F
ONIMIIHD ¥IMIAS NOLTINL - 907001

dIMM AW-LZ. 067 090 001 - 89E°62F
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINS - 907001

Sd WA RIT-289 LZF 090 001 - G9E'6CY
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTINS - 90°001

abeJe9-6e€ 080 LOL Q0L - LOC'6TY
ONIMIIHD H3IMIS NOLINS - 90°004

leroway 8BpnIS - £22°62F
ONIMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLINA - 90°001

S|edlsyy - 12262y
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIAS NOLINS - 907001

sabiey) Jamas - GZ1'v9e

9OIAIBG 1g8Q - 9ZL'¥SE

sabieyD Jamas - GZL'v9g

20IARG 1937 - 921 $9E

ONIMOIHD ¥IMIAS NOLTINS - 90001

S2/TT/L0-ST/vT/90

G2/12/L0-G2/€2/90

§2/12/L0-G2/€2/90

G¢/12/L0-G2/€T/90

S¢/L2/L0-G2/E2/90

§2/12/L0-52/€2/90

§2/12/L0-52/€2/90

§2/12/L0-52/€2/90

GZ/12/8-€2/L0

§2/1€/80-6G2/10/30

SMO||Id JAapMOd € JOASOUd YoeH

nBien-2Z09#
nbre-L209#
puRIg 9109#
pueig 9LO9#

570z ‘ST Jaquisndas ys8nouiys gT 1sndny
SunaaIN 104 - pUn4 JAMIS {I1R12Q HI3YD
pung Jamas - ALIOYINY JS1BA PUB I13MIS 81ngsydIIapaiy

P3N

P31

P3SN

P33

P3N

ERC]

P38

P3-18N

P3-12N

jJuswebeuepy aysem

joog anig vsn

diysumo] eseiems

§20z/82/L0
§202/92/80

§202/52/.0
§202/22/380

§20z/5e/L0
§zoz/zz/eo

§202/5e/L0
§202/22/80

§20z/se/L0
§20Z/22/80

§207/52/L0
$20Z/22/80

§202/52/L0
§202/22/80

§202/52/10
§202/22/80

§202/.2/80
S20Z/LLI60

§202/20/60
S20Z/LL/60

§20e/se/80

§20T/L160

§202/50/60

$20¢/20/60
§20Z/LLI60

YayeeL0vese
143

€1£892.2856
143

98185095856
143

18185095856
143

88185095856
143

0618509856
143

r1£852.2856
143

€1€862L28G6
ua

6¥.L¥0L09656
0116

190089V LLLY
69186

92080800

8916

LG€91

6VEQL
1916

ng
¥I3YD- Jwd liig

g
323yD- 3ud g

ng
A29YD- jwd iilg

ng
¥O3yD-jud g

g
A22Yo-3ud g

ng
¥93YyQ-wd g

g
HI3YyD-wd g

ng
A23YD- Jwd 11'g

g
323y jwd liig

ng
3}23YQ- JuWid jitg

g
A9y~ Jd g

g
129YD- 3wd lilg

v1OL

V1oL

wv1L0L

v1ioL

V1oL

v1iol

WLIOL

wioL

vioL

WLIOL

wv1ioL

WLOL

Se/LLI60
Wd 202



00°000°002$
00°000°00€$
00°000°00%$
00°000°00S$

QL
&S
A — 00°0$
__ i . _ _ —_ _— — —— __ __ _— _ _ __ _ 00°000°00TS$

00°000°009$

JolEN B Jomas ®

00°000°00£$

so|qehed



FSWA Financial Statement

August 15, 2025-September 11, 2025

Fulton Sewer Checking Account

Beginning Balance $908,918.40
Deposits $48,898.59
Payables $(106,766.49)
Payroll Deduction $(13,307.41)
Account Ending Balance $837,743.09
Fulton Water Checking Account

Beginning Balance $252,472.57
Deposits $14,201.85
Payables $(125,492.01)
Payroll Deduction $(12,980.77)
Account Ending Balance $128,201.64
Fulton Water Project Fund Account

Beginning Balance $709,738.90
Deposits $-
Payables $-
Interest $1,838.51

Account Ending Balance $711,577.41

Fulton Sewer Project Fund Account

Beginning Balance $155,968.96

Deposits

Payables $-
Interest $404.02

Account Ending Balance $156,372.98

Fulton Sewer Project Fund CD

Balance 09/11/2025 $339,903.13
Fulton Payroll Checking Account

Beginning Balance $1,083.34

Deposits $26,834.74

Payables - Payroll $(24,959.72)
Payables - Liabilities $(1,874.93)
Account Ending Balance $1,083.43

TOTAL ALL ACCOUNTS $2,174,881.68

Debt Current Balance Total Debt
Water $0.00
Sewer

PennVest Loan-71386-Sewer - Mo. - $57,545.54 - 2.51%

$5,512,801.38

PennVest Loan-27719 - Sewer-Mo . - $15,541.88 - 1%

$2,094,351.21

$7,607,152.59

All Total Debt

$7,607,152.59




| Meter |

10 Inch December, 2024
2Inch e
10 Inch

January

__Service Date ' Previous Reading ' Current Reading

__Gallons

- Amount Paid |

29,855,000

| $122,009.89

72,347

e
|

74,024

433,909 461381
69,964 72,347
461,381 480203

20,499,000

$84,305.21

10 Inch

 21Inch

February

480,203

506,176

74,024

76212

28,161,000

.

' $115,183.07

“10Inch

e |

 2Inch March

206176 |

76,212

531,081

78,208

,,,*1‘, e

26,901,000

| $115,357.52

- 10inch =

531,081

558,867

30,228,000

. $129,397.46

~2Inch L 78208 80650 N
12°|'n":hh | May . 58508'685607 58??21'77' 21,527,000 $92,679.24

10 Inch |

2 Inch

578,417

601,048

82,627

84,881 :

24,885,000

| $106,850.00
! .

10 Inch

| 2Inch

601,048

84,881

86973

625132

26,176,000

| $112,298.02

129|—~Ir—‘n—;ﬁhi ) September — — - S 7 - ]
Dnen- Osober - - o
i Novenver * * |

Total Consuription — T

Tol Water Payments o sesaasras

Cost per Thousand Gallon

i

%4220

L




J3QWIBAON

18G010

iaquiadss

sn8ny

000

‘zeriLe

000

Apnr

‘9/1'9¢

aung

000

‘S88'1C

Ae |udy

yolew

000°£25TC

000'82C°0€

suojjeo

000

106'9C

Asenigod

000

‘191°82

As

000

enuer

‘66v°0¢

17404
‘Jaquisiag

000°558°62

000°000°S

000°000°01T

000°000°ST

000°000'02

000°000'SZ

000°000°0E

000'006°5€



Office Report
September 15, 2025

Action Items
None

General Information

Requested the Solicitor to place a lien on 120 Lakeside Dr, Fredericksburg for non-payment. Current
amount due is $872.46.

South Fredericksburg quarterly bills were mailed. Payments are due 10/10/25.

25 shut off notices were posted to the doors on September 11, 2025. Payment due date is September
25, 2025 to avoid water shut off.

2026 Minimum Municipal Obligation for the Pension Plan is attached.

Ongoing Business

Treatment, collection and conveyance certificate for the Sewage Planning Module Exemption
signature requested from Chrisland Engineering for Dale Yingst -Palmyra Homes, Inc expansion of
96 EDU’s. Signed at 8/19/24 Board meeting.

Will Serve Letters for sewer and water design adequacy of 96 EDU’s were mailed. No change

Dave Hanula, with Everlasting Rock and Hennick Construction proposed a 45 dwelling unit along
Center St and Poplar St. Hanover Engineering, on behalf of Mr. Hanula are requesting confirmation
of public sanitary sewer and public water capacity and service for the project. The Board made a
motion to have FSWA Engineer and Solicitor speak with Hanover Engineering regarding water
capacity and negotiating directly with COLA to obtain permanent capacity. No change



pennsylvania

MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

P. O. Box 1165, Harrisburg PA 17108-1165
WWW.pmrs.pa.gov
ra-staff@pa.gov

August 15, 2025
TO: Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority Pension Plan (38-048-8 N)

FROM: Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System
SUBJECT:  Completion of the 2026 Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) Worksheet

The Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) Worksheet is required to be completed by the municipal
pension plan's Chief Administrative Officer and shared with the municipality's governing board by
the last business day in September prior to the next plan year. The MMO is the amount the
municipality must contribute to the plan in the next plan year. The basis of the MMO is the most
recently filed Act 205 Valuation Report.

Please review the following instructions. The MMO Worksheet needs to be completed and returned
to PMRS by October 6, 2025. Forms can be submitted electronically to
RA-RSCOMPLETEDFORMS@pa.gov. If you have any questions, please contact the Municipal
Accounting Department at 800-622-7968.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE MMO WORKSHEET

Item A: Enter your best estimate of the 2025 W-2 payroll for those employees covered by the
plan as of the date the MMO is prepared. Typically, this figure is the actual payroll for the first
eight months of the current year, plus the estimated payroll for the last four months of the
current year. Members who left the plan prior to the preparation of the MMO, or who are
expected to join the plan before the end of the year, should not be included in this estimate.

Item B: Normal Cost of the plan as a percentage of payroll [PMRS PROVIDED].
Item C: Enter the result of Item A times Item B.

Item D: The 2026 PMRS administrative cost of $20 per plan member [PMRS PROVIDED].

All active, vested and retired individuals are considered members. A current list of members used

to determine this charge is enclosed. If there are members on the list who you believe appear in error,
please contact our office.

Item E: The amortization of the plan's unfunded liability [PMRS PROVIDED]. If there is a
negative number, this means that, while the plan has an unfunded liability, the amortization period
of actuarial gains in recent years is shorter than the amortization period of the previous unfunded
liabilities, causing a temporary negative amortization amount.

Phone: (717) 787-2065 (800) 622-7968 Fax: (717) 783-8363
Our Vision: To be Pennsylvania local governments' administrator of choice.

38-048-8 N



MMO Instructions - Continued
Item F: Total Charges - Enter the sum of Item C plus Item D plus Item E.
Item A: [Repeated] Enter the same payroll figure used previously in Item A.

Item G: Employees' required contribution rate to the plan for 2026. [PMRS PROVIDED]
This amount is expressed as a decimal and it is based on the most recent plan provisions on record with
PMRS. If you would like to change or waive the required contribution for 2026, please contact the

Client Relations team and speak with your municipal specialist at 800-622-7968. If you change or waive
the required contributions for 2026 after the MMO Worksheet has been submitted to PMRS, you are required to
contribute monies to cover the waived amounts to meet the required MMO contributions.

Item H: Enter the result of [tem A times Item G.

Item I: 10% of the plan's actuarial surplus [PMRS PROVIDED]. Act 205 requires and allows only
a 10% credit.

Item J: Total Credits - Enter the sum of Item H plus Item I.

MMO: Enter the result of Item F minus Item J.

General Reminders:
Round all numbers to dollars. Please double check your math.

Attachments: 2026 MMO Sample Transmittal Memo

38-048-8 N



Sample Transmittal Memo to Governing Board Advising of 2026 MMO
Date Presented: gcowtcmbzr ( 5 2025

To: FSWH Boacd oF Divectors

From: Dovs L‘\!\/ ﬁu%wmc

Subject: 2026 Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) for the Pension Plan

Act 205 of 1984, as amended, governs the funding requirements for all municipal pension plans.
The law requires the Chief Administrative Officer of each pension plan to inform the governing
board of the municipality of the plan's expected financial obligation for the coming year. This must
be done by the last business day in September.

The calculation of the 2026 MMO required an estimate of the 2025 W-2 wages of the
employees covered by the plan. I have indicated on the attached worksheet my best estimate
of the same. Questions on the pension cost calculation may be addressed to either myself or the
Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System at 800-622-7968.

The MMO is the municipality's 2026 bill for this pension plan and must be paid by

December 31, 2026. The obligation must be met with general fund monies or any
General State Aid to Municipal Pensions to which we may be entitled under Act 205.

38-048-8 N



The Minimum Municipal Obligation Worksheet (MMO)
Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority Pension Plan (38-048-8 N)

for Plan Year 2026

CHARGES

Estimated 2025 W-2 Payroll

For Covered Plan Members: (A)
PMRS Determined Normal Cost

Expressed as a Decimal: (B)

RESULT: (A) * (B) =
Administrative Charge (PMRS Determined)
# of Plan Members times $20:
Amortization of Unfunded Liability
(PMRS Determined)

TOTAL CHARGES: (C) + (D) + (E) =
CREDITS
Repeat Estimated 2025 W-2 Payroll

For Covered Plan Members: (A)

Employee Contribution Rate
Expressed as a Decimal (PMRS Determined) (G)

RESULT: (A) * (G) =
Amortization of the Actuarial Surplus

(PMRS Determined)
TOTAL CREDITS: (H) + (I) =

MINIMUM MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION
(Based on 1/1/2023 Actuarial Valuation)

Equals TOTAL CHARGES Minus

0.0741

(O
(D)
(E)

(F)

332,518

0.0000

(H)

(D
(N

(MMO)

TOTAL CREDITS (F) - (J) = (Please round numbers to dollars)

Prepared By: Dovo L“”( glmjﬁ‘o\do ne (Name)

Derally Shlplotte

74 639

180.00

0.00

24, %19

0

3,376.00

35%76. °°

21,443 .00

Eeee Seeeetury fothe foard vy (WD_R5- 7YS2.

(Signature)

{Telephone #)

Please complete the above worksheet with your best estimates and return only one copy to

the Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System by October 6, 2025. Forms can be submitted
electronically to RA-RSCOMPLETEDFORMS@pa.gov. The official copy must be shared with
the plan's governing board by the last business day in September.

38-048-8 N



Plan Member Status in PMRS
Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

38-048-8 N
Plan Status as of Date of Last

Member Name MKEY August 15, 2025 Status Change
Allwein, John H. 1053373 Retired 05/08/2018
Bollinger Jr., Rodger E. 1096982 Active 01/03/2023
Gamble, Kathryn A. 1056867 Vested 05/10/2017
Gerdes, Patricia Faye 1092644 Active 11/11/2019
Keller, Dustin Elijah 1091925 Active 11/11/2019
Snader, Kevin B. 1022740 Vested 08/05/2019
Stubblebine, Dorothy J. 1089935 Active 01/01/2019
Uber, Martin A. 1088842 Active 06/19/2018
Wright, Lorrie A. 1053368 Vested 03/27/2014

Active Members: 5 Retired Members: 1

Vested Members: 3 Retired (Survivors): 0

Retired (Disabled): 0

DROP : 0

Total Membership 9

(Active/Vested/Retired)

38-048-8 N



September 15, 2025 - Operations Report

*Items requiring board action*
None
*General Sewer Information*

1. The three WWTP’s are all operating within permit.

a. Little Swatara Creek Wastewater Plant — The plant is operating within permit. We
will likely exceed our phosphorus nutrient budget by just a little. | have spoken
with the Union Township Manager and they said that we are welcome to take
the phosphorus credits generated at their WWTP free of charge. | did not have all
the August sample results available when drafting this report. | will have the
updated nutrient tally for the next meeting.

b. Monroe Valley Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well.

c. Lickdale Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well.

2. Avalve actuator circuit board for the #4 UV has been repaired. The unit is working
properly again

3. We received a replacement UV bulb for the one that did not work from the order of
36.

4. We have received 2 quotes for the road repair work that Bethel Township has asked
us to address. Ebersole Excavating quoted $165,00. A.H. Moyer quoted $156,000. |
also requested a quote from Aurther ‘Pat’ Aungst, but we haven’t received the
quote yet. (Work continues.)

*General Water Information*

1. The water system is running well.

2. The painting and rehabilitation work on the West Tank was complete on Friday,
September 5, 2025. Over the following 2 days we filled the tank as full as we could
hydraulically and then closed the inlet valve. On Monday and Tuesday, September 8"
and 9", we collected the permit required samples for volatiles and total coliforms.
These tests came back clear and the tank was put back into service on Thursday,
September 11, 2025.

3. We figured out why we could not get our Gutermann leak correlation data uploaded
to the Gutermann server. This system is now working. We are continuing to deploy the
system through various parts of the system.

4. Asignificant leak was found and repaired at 147 East Main Street. The leak was caused
by a broken plastic fitting on the customer side of the curb stop.

5. lamincluding a data log of the Airport water usage on pages 3-5 of this report. Since

July 30, 2025, when Dale met with the owner, the average daily water usage has been
FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 1 of 5



379 gallons per day. This equates to 3.1 EDU’s. This is an improvement from last
month when the EDU’s calculated out to 4.2. However, it appears that there may still
be a small leak between the meter pit and the farmhouse or in the farmhouse
plumbing, as there is still a continuous usage flag every day in the data log.

6. The Lebanon Meter Pit 10” GA Pressure Regulator/Sustaining Valve is not closing
properly. It normally restricts the pressure from "83 psi coming in to 60 psi out. It has
been climbing for the last 2-3 months and is now at "78 psi going out. | spoke with a
technician from the Edwin Elliot Co., (the vendor that reps GA valves) and he provided
me with a recommended parts list for us to try repair the valve. | ordered the parts,
and we will install them. The parts have arrived. We will tackle this job when | get back
from vacation.

7. We are going to flush hydrants on Sunday, September 28, 2025.

8. ECS MidAtlantic, LLC dug test pits at the old WWTP on Wednesday, September 10,
2025. This is part of the new filtration plant project.

9. | continue to review design details for the new filtration plant with the engineers. We

are also providing information for the engineers as they need it for their design work.
(efforts continue.)
10. | continue to train the operations staff in the specifics of water operations.

11. We continue to assist the office staff with meter reading, data logging, etc.
*General Information*
1. Bell & Evans Plant 2 is in the process of a large upgrade.

2. The Bell & Evans transmission line from Plant 1 to Plant 3 is progressing quickly. Once
this line is in, it will reduce their water demand on FSWA.

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 2 of 5



Daily Consumption

E-Coder R900i Data Logging Report
MIU#: 1579056536 for 06/06/2025 - 09/10/2025 - 5/8" - 1* T-10, GALLONS

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

i i i ' ‘;_,i,
i uuéukﬂd .uuﬂu\qﬂuuunﬂg

06/06/2025 06/16/2025 06/26/2025 07/06/2025 07/16/2025 07/26/2025 08/05/2025 08/15/2025 08/25/2025 09/04/2025
Interval (Daily)

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 3 of §



Data Log Report MIU#: 1579056536 for 06/06/2025 - 09/10/2025 - 5/8" - 1" T-10, GALLONS

Date Reading Daily Consumption Reverse Flow Consumption Flag
06/06/2025 407804.1 1636.3 Continuous
06/07/2025 408418.5 614.4 Continuous
06/08/2025 410434.0 2015.5 Continuous
06/09/2025 410774.6 340.6 Continuous
06/10/2025 411102.3 327.7 Continuous
06/11/2025 4127471 1644.8 Continuous
06/12/2025 415847.6 3100.5 Continuous
06/13/2025 417969.8 2122.2 Continuous
06/14/2025 420511.9 25421 Continuous
06/15/2025 420721.6 209.7 Continuous
06/16/2025 421137.4 4158 Continuous
06/17/2025 421414.7 277.3 Continuous
06/18/2025 421497.5 82.8 Intermittent
06/19/2025 424329.4 2831.9 Continuous
06/20/2025 427291.0 2961.6 Continuous
06/21/2025 431346.6 4055.6 Continuous
06/22/2025 437330.9 5984.3 Continuous
06/23/2025 438688.3 1357.4 Continuous
06/24/2025 442450.6 3762.3 Continuous
06/25/2025 448035.7 5585.1 Continuous
06/26/2025 451962.0 3926.3 Continuous
06/27/2025 454147.5 2185.5 Continuous
06/28/2025 456886.9 27394 Continuous
06/29/2025 460916.2 4029.3 Continuous
06/30/2025 465604.4 4688.2 Continuous
07/01/2025 467741.0 2136.6 Continuous
07/02/2025 470905.9 3164.9 Continuous
07/03/2025 473983.9 3078.0 Continuous
07/04/2025 477038.8 3054.9 Continuous
07/05/2025 478996.9 1958.1 Continuous
07/06/2025 482570.4 3573.5 Continuous
07/07/2025 487152.4 4582.0 Continuous
07/08/2025 487852.7 700.3 Continuous
07/09/2025 490550.2 2697.5 Continuous
07/10/2025 494474.0 3923.8 Continuous
07/11/2025 498802.2 4328.2 Continuous
07/12/2025 504113.7 5311.5 Continuous
07/13/2025 507242.3 3128.6 Continuous
07/14/2025 510898.7 3656.4 Continuous
07/15/2025 514667.5 3768.8 Continuous
07/16/2025 519134.9 4467 .4 Continuous
07/17/2025 522793.5 3658.6 Continuous
07/18/2025 526343.6 3550.1 Continuous
07/19/2025 531539.9 5196.3 Continuous
07/20/2025 536597.0 5057.1 Continuous
07/21/2025 542608.9 6011.9 Continuous
07/22/2025 547964.0 5355.1 Continuous
07/23/2025 551390.9 3426.9 Continuous
07/24/2025 554749.1 3358.2 Continuous
07/25/2025 558866.2 41171 Continuous
07/26/2025 565327.4 6461.2 Continuous
07/27/2025 569213.2 3885.8 Continuous
07/28/2025 572910.0 3696.8 Continuous
07/29/2025 576536.3 3626.3 Continuous
07/30/2025 577348.6 812.3 Continuous
07/31/2025 577574.5 225.9 Continuous
08/01/2025 578005.2 430.7 Continuous
08/02/2025 578298.4 293.2 Continuous
08/03/2025 578767.7 469.3 Continuous

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 4 of 5




Data Log Report MIU#: 1579056536 for 06/06/2025 - 09/10/2025 - 5/8" - 1" T-10, GALLONS

Date Reading Daily Consumption Reverse Flow Consumption Flag
08/04/2025 578956.6 188.9 Intermittent
08/05/2025 579531.2 574.6 Continuous
08/06/2025 579931.5 400.3 Continuous
08/07/2025 580759.2 827.7 Continuous
08/08/2025 581495.9 736.7 Continuous
08/09/2025 582023.9 528.0 Continuous
08/10/2025 582519.8 495.9 Intermittent
08/11/2025 583235.5 715.7 Intermittent
08/12/2025 584009.4 773.9 Continuous
08/13/2025 584081.4 120 Continuous
08/14/2025 584849.2 767.8 Continuous
08/15/2025 585614.2 765.0 Continuous
08/16/2025 585879.0 264.8 Continuous
08/17/2025 586054.1 1751 Continuous
08/18/2025 586269.2 215.1 Intermittent
08/19/2025 586518.4 249.2 Continuous
08/20/2025 586603.4 85.0 Intermittent
08/21/2025 586697.9 945 Intermittent
08/22/2025 587436.0 738.1 Intermittent
08/23/2025 587576.1 140.1 Intermittent
08/24/2025 587716.6 140.5 Intermittent
08/25/2025 588159.5 442.9 Continuous
08/26/2025 588357.9 198.4 Continuous
08/27/2025 588687.7 329.8 Continuous
08/28/2025 589182.3 494.6 Continuous
08/29/2025 589250.2 67.9 Intermittent
08/30/2025 589508.0 257.8 Intermittent
08/31/2025 589649.4 141.4 Intermittent
09/01/2025 590067.2 417.8 Continuous
09/02/2025 590415.9 348.7 Continuous
09/03/2025 590637.4 221.5 Continuous
09/04/2025 590982.3 344.9 Continuous
09/05/2025 591169.9 187.6 Continuous
09/06/2025 591396.5 226.6 Continuous
09/07/2025 591620.0 223.5 Continuous
09/08/2025 591768.4 148.4 Continuous
09/09/2025 592495.6 727.2 Continuous
09/10/2025 593482.5 986.9 Intermittent

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 5 of 5




FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
Steckbeck Engineering - Project Status Reports
September 15, 2025

ENGINEERING ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION:

No engineering action items.

GENERAL / ADMINISTRATIVE:

SESI continues to assist the Administrative and Operation Staffs with technical issues as requested.

FREDERICKSBURG WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

We routinely review the monthly Commercial Sewer User O&M Charges for anomalies.
Bell & Evans has received their DEP permit for the proposed transfer pipelines from Plant 1 to Plant 3.
Construction of the pipelines is well under way.

MONROE VALLEY WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

No activity since the last report.

WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS SUPPORT:

We are consulting with Dusty Keller as necessary during the repainting project on the west tank. The tank
is now being disinfected and the water tested. It will soon be back online.

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS — MANGANESE FILTRATION FACILITY

The DEP permit application was submitted on Tuesday, November 26%. The designs of the filtration plant,
ancillary office building renovations, and all associated required design elements are essentially complete,
except for small details.

We have submitted the responses to the first round of comments from the DEP. We expect that a second,
less extensive, comment letter shall be received. A second set of comments has not been received to
date.

We are continuing preparation of the PENNVEST funding application and collection of the required
exhibits. The remaining sections are the Income & Debt and Project Budget. We are waiting for budgetary
updates from one vendor for their portion of the project. We will update the project budget in PENNVEST
accordingly.

We have solicited the assistance of an HYAC company to review our designs and provide guidance on
equipment and installations.

We are also preparing the front-end specifications and bid forms in preparation for the bidding process.
We are now working with the intent to submit for the October 29th deadline. This should not affect the
overall schedule of the project as we had been anticipating a start in early 2026. We have been working
with Tess Schlupp of PENNVEST to resolve some issues in the PENNVEST application. They have their
IT department working on it.

We have forwarded various items required by the PENNVEST to Eric Gibson for legal review and handling.
We have prepared the easement drawings for water line extensions not located in public roads, and we
are coordinating with the solicitor, so he can contact the property owners and start the process of obtaining
the easements. The airport has repaved a large portion of their driveway which will affect negotiations and
construction techniques. No change since the last meeting.

MISCELLANEOUS

Nothing this month

Respectfully Submitted by:
SESI — Jeff Steckbeck and Paul Lutzkanin



